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Ruth Nettles 
. ___ 

From: jennifer.gillis@hklaw.com 

Sent: Monday, November 10,2008 1:41 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Charles Beck; Cecilia.Bradley@myfloridalegal.com; Ralph Jaeger; Katherine Fleming; Caroline Klancke; Erik 
Sayler 

Subject: 080121-WS - Notice of Taking Deposition 

Attachments: 080121-WS - Notice of Taking Deposition.pdf 

<<080121-WS - Notice of Taking Deposition.pdf>> 

a. BNCeMay 
Holland & Knight LLP 
P.O. Drawer 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0810 
bruce.may@hklaw.com 

b. 
Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., 
Docket No. 080121-WS 

In Re: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, 

c. Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc 

d. Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.'s Notice of Taking Deposition of Paul Stallcup. 

Thanks. 

Holland + Knight 
Jennifer Gi l l i s  
Sr. Legal Secretary to 
Bruce May and 
Karen Walker 
Holland & Knight LLP 

315 South Calhoun Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Main (850) 224-7000 
Direct (850) 425-5605 

Email jennifer.gillis@hklaw.com 

www.hklaw.com 

Fax (850) 224-8832 

NOTICE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP ("HEK"), and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If 
you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to 
anyone else. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client unless it contains a specific statement to 
that effect and do not disclose anything to HEK in reply that you expect it to  hold in confidence. I f  you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel 
or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be 
available to protect confidentiality. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Application for increase in water and ) 

) 

) 
1 

wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, ) DOCKET NO. 080121-WS 
Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, 

Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, 1 DATED: November 10,2008 
Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington 

NOTICE OF TAKING DEPOSITION 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the undersigned will take the oral deposition of Paul 

Stallcup before an Official Court Reporter or some other officer duly authorized by law to 

take depositions, on the date and time, and at the location indicated below: 

Wednesday, November 12,2008,1:30 p.m. 
Florida Public Service Commission Offices 
Room 382d 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

The witness should bring copies of (a) his prefiled testimony in this docket, (b) all 

workpapers or other materials used by the witness in preparation of that prefiled testimony, 

(c) all workpapers or other materials related to that prefiled testimony, but used by the 

witness after that prefiled testimony was prepared, and (d) all workpapers and other 

materials used by the witness in preparation of any responses to Aqua Utilities Florida, 

Inc.'s discovery requests in this docket. This deposition is being taken for the purposes of 

discovery, for use at hearing, or for such other purposes as are permined under the 

applicable rules. This deposition will continue until completed. 



Please govern yourselves accordingly. 

D. Bryce Mav. Jr. \ 1 
Florida Bar Nb: 354473u 
Gigi R o h i  
Florida Bar No. 684491 
Holland & Knight, LLP 
Post Office Drawer 810 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-081 0 
(850) 224-7000 (Telephone) 
(850) 224-8832 (Facsimile) 

Counsel for Aqua Utilities Florida, 
Znc. 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was fumished via 

electronic transmission to Charles Beck, Esq., Offce of Public Counsel, 

beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us; Ralph Jaeger, Esq., Office of General Counsel, Florida 

Public Service Commission, RJaeger@psc.state.fl.us; Katherine Fleming, Esq. 

(kefleming@psc.state.fl.us), Caroline IUancke, Esq. (cklancke@psc.state.fl.us), Erik 

Sayler, Esq. (esayler@psc.state.fl.us), and Cecilia Bradley, Esq., Office of the Attorney 

General, cecelia-bradley@oag.state.fl.us, this loth day of November, 2008. 

cc: Accurate Stenotype Court Reporting 
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